
Helen Zhao 

Subject: FW: (????-??????????)FW: Shunde Advante Electron Ltd., FCC ID: Q2I-ISPIRTX, Assessment NO.: AN07T6636, 
Notice#1

3/22/2007

  
Dear Helen, 
  
Please see the attached user manual and revised report. 
  
Yu Xinlu 
  

From: Helen Zhao 
Sent: Tue 3/20/2007 10:07 PM 
To: Helen Zhao 
Subject: Shunde Advante Electron Ltd., FCC ID: Q2I-ISPIRTX, Assessment NO.: AN07T6636, Notice#1 
 

Question #1: The user manual does not contain user information as specified in 15.21: 
"Changes or modifications not expressly approved by the manufacturer could void the user's authority to operate the equipment." Please 
update the user manual to add above statement. 
 
Question #2: The test report (section 4) indicates: The EUT is to transmit RF signal while each button is being pressed and ceases 
transmission almost immediately upon being released. The transmitting time and the receiving time are within not more than 5 seconds." 
But this device is a motion sensor, it does not have any buttons on the device. This device is actually activated automatically. Please update 
the report to address 15.231(a)(2) requirement. 
 
Best Regards, 
Helen Zhao 
 
 
 
The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the 
requested information within 30 days of the original e-mail date may result in application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, 
please note that partial responses increase processing time and should not be submitted. Any questions about the content of this 
correspondence should be directed to the e-mail address listed below the name of the sender. 
 


